From: dan martin

To: Water Permits

Cc: Joe Lurgio; Mark Rowan

Subject: [EXTERNAL] The Caverns - August Pumping Report
Date: Monday, September 11, 2023 2:58:21 PM

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Here is the pumping report from The Caverns for August.

Dan Martin

Arrow Utility Resources, LLC

Wastewater Specialist/ Consulting/ Sales -
Bio-Chem Industries

931-312-9405


mailto:danmartin2468@gmail.com
mailto:Water.Permits@tn.gov
mailto:joe@thecaverns.com
mailto:mark@thecaverns.com

Month:

Monthly Report
Loblolly Ventures LLC d/b/a The Caverns
SITE ID #116021

At/qc/s/'

‘Year 2023
v
555 Charlie Roberts Road, Pelham TN 37366

Email to water.permits@tn.gov no later than 15 of the following month. If no pumping occurred during

the quarter, sign and submit the form blank. Use additional sheets if necessary. Number each sheet
in the set and sign the last sheet.

Pump Date Septage Hauling Co. Name | Septage | Approx. | Name of RV Park Representative
Depth Gallons Present During Pumping
- (in) Pumped

8/2/23 Clean and Gregn /A (580 Marshall Jehnsen

2/9/23 | Clean and (Green | VA Zo60 | Maurshel/ Johnsoq

8/1e/22 Clean ard Creen M /A4 Z300 Marshal/ Jshnsos

8/24/23 | Clean and Green 7/ /900 | Marshall fobhnson

8/3o/2% | Clean and Green N 480 | Marshall Jshason

Certification AND SIGNATURE

| | certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction

or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather
| and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage |
| the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information |
| submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. | am aware that
there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and
imprisonment for knowing violations. As specified in Tennessee Code Annotated Section 39-16-
702(a)(4), this declaration is made under penalty of pe

ba/\ MA—/J'H] Cer,l-(pge; Ofpﬁ(w!—o/

Printed Name

Official Title

ch\ ‘f/ff/za

S|gnature

Date .




